
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
To: Mayor"s Office
Subject: [External Email] New Response Completed for Proclamation Request
Date: Friday, May 30, 2025 11:17:39 PM

Hello,

Please note the following response to Proclamation Request has been
submitted at Friday May 30th 2025 11:13 PM with reference number
2025-05-30-341.

Organization or Business Name 
National Dental Care Day Foundation

Organization or Business Website 
https://www.nationaldentalcareday.ca/

Date that proclamation event is to begin 
2025-10-10

Date that proclamation event ends 
2025-10-10

Will you be requesting a community flag raising? If you
answer yes, please provide additional details in the section
below. 
No

Proclamation name, details and event information 
State the cause/issue/special occasion to be proclaimed:
National Dental Care Day – a coast-to-coast movement dedicated to
providing free dental care to underserved Canadians each year on
October 10. The initiative promotes dignity, health equity, and
community compassion through accessible oral healthcare.

WHEREAS:
The National Dental Care Day Foundation is a volunteer-led initiative
that has delivered over a decade of free dental services across
Ontario. Its goal is to establish a unified national movement—National
Dental Care Day—in which dentists from all backgrounds commit to
one day of service annually, restoring dignity through smiles.

WHEREAS:
On October 10, participating dental clinics across Canada will open



their doors to provide one free dental procedure—cleaning, filling, or
extraction—to any patient in need, with no insurance or income
documentation required. Clinics will also host oral health education,
community outreach, and volunteer engagement activities to amplify
the spirit of compassion and care.

WHEREAS:
This initiative will raise public awareness about the importance of oral
health, reduce barriers to essential dental care, and inspire civic pride
through volunteerism—demonstrating Orangeville’s commitment to
advancing compassion, dignity, and healthcare equity for all.

Contact Name 
Dr. Raj Khanuja

Email address 

Phone Number 

Mailing Address 
170 Lakeview Ct. Unit 3B
Orangeville, ON L9W 5J7

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]




